

1. J.B.1.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, LANE COUNTY, OREGON

ORDER NO:) IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING AND REAPPOINTING
) JUSTICES PRO TEMPORE FOR THE OAKRIDGE JUSTICE
) COURT FOR ONE (1) YEAR

WHEREAS, it is required that the Judge of Oakridge Justice Court be available for duty seven days a week; and

WHEREAS, Judge Charles Navarro of the Oakridge Justice Court may not be able to serve at certain times because of other obligations or potential conflicts of interest; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners finds that the public interest requires that a Justice Pro Tempore be appointed during the Judges' absence; and

WHEREAS, ORS 51.260 permits the appointment of a sitting justice of the peace from any county justice of the peace district within the State of Oregon, or person qualified for election, to serve as justice of the peace pro tempore, the appointment not to exceed one year.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that Gary Carl be appointed and Winnie West, Loretta Hays, and Bob Peterson be reappointed as Justices Pro Tempore to the Oakridge Justice Court, to be assigned in writing by Judge Charles Navarro during any absence of the Judge from Sunday, September 18, 2005 through Monday, September 18, 2006.

DATED this _____ of September, 2005

Anna Morrison, Chair
Lane County Board of Commissioners

APPROVED AS TO FORM
Date 9/6/05 Lane County
Terese J. [Signature]
OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL

GILSTRAP Zoanne M

Subject: FW: [FWD: RE: Pro Tems]

Gary R. Carl

Oakridge, OR 97463

Experience:

Gary R. Carl, Attorney at Law	Eugene, OR	1990 - 2005
Armstrong, McCullen & Philpott, P.C.	Eugene, OR	1988 - 1990
Contractor	Eugene, OR	1977 - 1983
Dean Witter & Co. (Stockbrokers)	Paramus, N.J.	1972 - 1977

Education:

University of Oregon School of Law	Juris Doctor	1986
Pennsylvania State University	Bachelor of Arts	1965

Community Activities:

Board of Directors:	Legal Aid of Lane County	1994-2004
Boy Scouts of America Troop 164 Oakridge:	Scoutmaster	2001 - 2004
Oakridge Kiwanis Club:		2001 - Present
Past Master Eugene Masonic Lodge #11		

References:

Charles Navarro	Oakridge Justice of the Peace	541-782-2175
Douglas Harclerod	Lane County District Attorney	541-682-4261
Louis Gomez	Oakridge City Police Chief	541-782-4232
Laurence Hamblin	Director Legal Aid of Lane County	
Donald Armstrong	Private Attorney	